PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 3:30 PM

To: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: April 11, 2013 US-APWR Full Committee meeting
Don/John,

Below is the email ACRS sent to MHI regarding the schedule for the full committee meeting on April 11, 2013.
Thanks,

Stephen Monarque
Lead Project Manager
Comanche Peak COL
NRO/DNRL/LB2
301-415-1544

From: Shukla, Girija

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Rebecca Steinman@mnes-us.com

Cc: Ciocco, Jeff; Santos, Cayetano; Monarque, Stephen
Subject: RE: April 11, 2013 US-APWR FC meeting

Rebecca,

The US-APWR FC meeting on 4/11 is from 1:15 PM - 3:15 PM. The FC meeting will cover material from the
Subcommittee meetings in July, September, and October 2012, and January and February 2013.

The material is:

DCD Chapters 4, 15, 17, 19

DCD Topical Reports MUAP-7008 (Fuel Design Methodology), 7009 (Thermal Design Methodology), 7010
(Non-LOCA Methodology), 7011 (Large Break LOCA Code Applicability), 7013 (Small Break LOCA Code
Applicability)

COL Chapters 4, 13, 15, 16, 17, 19

Thus, the two LOCA topical reports will be covered during the FC meeting on 4/11. However, as you know, the
Full Committee meetings are high-level meetings and in-depth discussions are normally not expected in the FC

meeting. Thank you.

Girija
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